





Report of the Training on the Satellite Land Monitoring System (SLMS) for REDD+

13-17th October 2014

at

AHKNCRD, Islamabad



Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (REDD+) Project: "Preparation of Action Plan and Capacity Building for a National Forest Monitoring System (NFMS)"







Table of Contents

Background and Objectives	3
Training Participants and Agenda	
Organizers and Facilitators	
Proceedings of the Training	
Inaugural Session	
Training Sessions	б
Use of FOSS tools	6
Day to day program	
Results	9
Closing Session	
Remarks by the Participants	
Distribution of Training Certificates	
Annex I: Training Program/ Agenda	
Annex II: Attendance Sheets 13-17 October 2014	
Annex III (a)	25
Presentations by Mr. Remi D'Annunzio	25
Annex III (b)	
Presentations delivered by Mr. Ugan Manandhar	
Annex III(c)	
Presentations delivered by Mr. Basanta Gautam	







Background and Objectives

Pakistan joined UN-REDD as a partner in 2011 and is set to operationalize and mainstream REDD+ in its forest management practices. Following this, Pakistan has initiated REDD+ activities in the country and potential REDD+ demonstration sites for the future have also been identified (MoE, 2012). The inputs acquired through this process are being utilized to develop the REDD+ National Strategy and Implementation Plan. In July, 2013 Pakistan also became a member of Forest Carbon Partnership Facility (FCPF) and submitted its REDD+ Readiness Preparation Proposal (RPP) to FCPF in November, 2014 and secured USD 3.4 million from its readiness fund for next five years.

Presently a project titled "Preparation of Action Plan and Capacity Building for a National Forest Monitoring System (NFMS) for REDD+" is being implemented by WWF-Pakistan under the overall supervision and guidance of the OIGF to take the REDD+ preparation further and help Pakistan to develop a robust National Forest Monitoring System. The UN-REDD Program is providing both financial and technical support under its Target Support Fund. The project has two outputs i.e. 1) development of the NFMS Action Plan and 2) development of capacities of stakeholders for forest monitoring, Greenhouse Gas Inventory (GHG-I) and overall implementation of NFMS Action Plan. Under its output-1 the project intends to conduct 1) detailed mapping of existing NFMS capacity, gaps and needs of both national and provincial forest administrations and other relevant government organizations, 2) developing standard methodology for spatial analysis of forest cover change, 3) assessment of data availability for LULUCF GHG inventory and 4) develop draft NFMS action plan.

The purpose of this training was to introduce the concept of Satellite Land Monitoring System and provide some hands-on sessions to the Open Foris Initative tools developed within FAO (CollectEarth and Geospatial Toolkit) so as to help WWF draft the SLMS design and related work plan.

Training Participants and Agenda

35 people from provincial forest departments, spatial agency, urban unit, academia and non-government organizations (NGOs) attended the 4.5 days workshop with introductions and hands on sessions on Collect Earth and Geospatial Toolkit from the Open Foris suite. In addition, a presentation of the NFMS portal that UN-REDD FAO developed in DR Congo, Paraguay and Zambia were given by the RO. Diverse presentations on IPCC requirements for NFMS, REL/RLs, field data collection and Lidar experience in Nepal were given by two experts from WWF-Nepal (Ugan Manandhar) and Arbonaut (Basanta Gautam) during the week. The detailed agenda is attached as Annex I.







Organizers and Facilitators

The training on Satellite Land Monitoring System (SLMS) for Pakistan was co-organised by WWF-Pakistan and the Climate Change Division with financial support from the Targetted Support (TS) fund of UN-REDD and took place at the Akhtar Hameed Khan National Centre for Rural Development (AHKNCRD).

The overall training was facilitated by the International Expert Mr. Remi D'ANNUNZIO and co-facilitated by two experts from WWF-Nepal (Ugan Manandhar) and Arbonaut (Basanta Gautam). WWF-Pakistan team included Mr. Muhammad Ibrahim Khan and Mr. Muhammad Afrasiyab provided the overall support.

Proceedings of the Training

Inaugural Session

Syed Mahmood Nasir welcomed all the participants and also avowed the leading resource persons of the training. Formally the training started with the recitation of the Holy Quran

followed by the introduction of the participants. After that Mr. Muhammad Ibrahim Khan, Senior Manager Conservation, WWF-P officially welcomed all the participants and also thanked the international resource persons Mr. Remi DAnnunzio and Mr. Ugan Manandhar for coming to Pakistan and guiding the SLMS process. He also appreciated the efforts of Mr. Mahmood Nasir, Inspector General Forest, National Focal

Person REDD+.

Inspector General of Forests, and National Focal Point REDD+, Syed Mahmood Nasir, opened the session insisting on the need to stick to UNFCCC and IPCC recommendations for the setting up of NFMS in Pakistan.

The first presentation was delivered by Mr. Abdul Rauf Qurreshi on NFMS as the 4th component of Pakistan Readiness Preparation Proposal (RPP). He briefed about the decisions related to NFMS



Figure 1: Opening remarks by Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF



Figure 2: Presentation by Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi

for REDD+ in the COP's and their status of implementation in Pakistan. He referred to decisions of COP 15 and 16 including methodological guidance provided by IPCC and







phased approach under national circumstances. He described the importance of a central repository of all information about REDD+.

Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi explained the objectives of NFMS:

- Monitoring of emission and removal of GHG during REDD+ activities,
- How safeguards are addressed
- To provide implementation support for enabling Elements of M&MRV and additional functions.

He also briefed about the three pillars on which a robust transparent NFMS can be developed. They includes

- Satellite Land Monitoring System (SLMS) for data about the forest land
- National Forest Inventory (NFI) for Information about forest carbon stock and changes
- National GHG Inventory, for reporting on anthropogenic GHG emissions and removals related with forest

Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi explained that NFMS covers monitoring of all managed forest lands including Range Lands, tree grooves, fruit trees, agroforestry and linear plantations. He also described the existing capacities and institutional arrangements of Pakistan and emphasizes on the importance of its quick and accurate assessment for implementing REDD+ activities.

The second presentation was conveyed by Ms. Sana Elyas, on behalf of Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF, in which she enlightened the participants on the important decisions of different Conference of Parties pertinent to MRV, FRL/FREL and NFMS. She identified that

the developing countries, for the sake of MRV have to:

- Identify Drivers of Deforestation and means to address these;
- Identify activities that reduce emissions and increase removals
- Use IPCC guidance /guidelines for estimating GHG emissions / removals
- Establish, according to national circumstances and capabilities, robust and transparent NFMS (if appropriate, sub-national systems)



Figure 3: Ms. Sana Elyas delivering her presentation







During the presentation Mr. Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF asked the participants about the difference between Reference Emission Levels (REL's) and Reference Levels (RL's). Mr. Muhammad Ibrahim Khan and Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi differentiated both terminologies and were further supported by Mr. Ugan Manandhar and Mr. Remi D Annunzio. It was clear after a discussion that the Forest Reference Emissions Level (FREL) deals only with the gross emissions in forest cover change whereas FRL deals with the net emissions as well as removals involved in the "+" of

REDD+.

Later, Mr. Remi DAnnunzio and Mr. Ugan gave a brief overview of the SLMS training objectives and program. Their detailed presentations are contained in Annexes III (a) & (b).

At the end of the inaugural session Mr. Zafar Qadir, Director General, Akhtar Hameed Khan National Center for Rural Development (AHKNCRD) showed his pleasure on the interests participants displayed in understanding the new concepts and technologies of REDD+. He announced that the premises of AHKNCRD is planned to be declared as REDD+ academy for the region. He hoped that the REDD+ trainings of young professional would continue in future.



Figure 4 Remi D'Annunzio Introducing new tools of SLMS



Figure 5 Ugan Manandhar delivering his presentation on International Negotiations on REDD+

Training Sessions

Use of FOSS tools

Tools introduced during the workshop are Free and Open Source Softwares, officially released at the XIV IUFRO congress (www.fao.org/news/story/en/item/254098/icode/).

Tools are available for download here www.openforis.org.

Collect Earth (http://www.openforis.org/tools/collect-earth/) is a tool that enables data collection through Google Earth. In conjunction with Google Earth, Bing Maps and Google Earth







Engine, users can analyze high and very high resolution satellite imagery for a wide variety of purposes, including:

- Support multi-phase National Forest Inventories
- Land Use, Land Use Change and Forestry (LULUCF) assessments
- Monitoring agricultural land and urban areas
- Validation of existing maps
- > Collection of spatially explicit socio-economic data
- > Quantifying deforestation, reforestation and desertification

Its user friendliness and smooth learning curve make it a perfect tool for performing fast, accurate and cost-effective assessments. It is highly customizable for the specific data collection needs and methodologies.

Collect Earth was used over one Landsat scene in Pakistan (Path 150 Row 037) with a systematic sampling using a basic IPCC classification scheme.



The FOSS for geographical system information software QGIS (www.qgis.org) was used with hands-on sessions to perform various image display (band combination, stretching, clipping and stacking imagery) and vector creation and manipulation exercises. In particular, the creation of systematic and random point grid was extensively examined.







The method to pass the created points into Collect Earth was presented a summary is available

here: http://www.openforis.org/tools/collectearth/tutorials/qgis.html.

The output of the Collect Earth exercise was used to generate training data, feeding an image classification process implemented with the Open Foris Geospatial Toolkit. (http://www.openforis.org/tools/geospatialtoolkit.html).

Open Foris Geospatial Toolkit is a collection of during practice sessions command-line utilities for processing of

Figure 6 Remi D'Anunzio helping the participants

geographical data. It aims to simplify the complex process of transforming raw satellite imagery for automatic image processing to produce valuable information. It is particularly useful for processing big amounts of raster data, and provides a wide range of functionalities including image manipulation, statistics, segmentation and classification. The tools have been tested

mainly in Ubuntu Linux environment and USB live sticks were prepared to work in this environment.

The processing chain was showed and handed over to the participants. lt includes **K-Means** classification, Unsupervised Extraction of spectral signatures, Training of Random Forest algorithm and Change Detection between the same area of interest for a Landsat5 image of 1992 and a Landsat8 Figure 7 Participants during training image of 2014.









Day to day program

Monday 13:

- Introductions to NFMS, IPCC, REL/RLs, Open Foris Initiative and tools
- Introduction to Collect Earth

Tuesday 14:

- Hands-on session with Collect Earth
- Demonstration of different features of CE (accuracy assessment, LULCF matrix)
- Presentation of NFMS web-portal

Wednesday 15:

- Hands-on session with QGIS
- Introduction to OFGT environment

Thursday 16:

- Hands-on session with OFGT
- Presentation of Lidar work in Nepal

Results

The laboratory of NCRD was equipped with computers but access to Internet was not stable enough to support access to Google Earth and no administrative rights were given with the machines so that OFGT could be tested (protection on the boot could not be removed by the administrator of the lab himself). The practical sessions hence occurred in a meeting room with participants' laptops and their own Internet mobile access. This also limited the use of OFGT as participants were not always keen to change the boot settings of their computers. In addition, the level of participants in GIS and RS was very heterogeneous, so exercises were kept simple and applied.

A presentation of the NFMS portal that UN-REDD FAO developed in DR Congo, Paraguay and Zambia were given.







Closing Session

The training formally ended on Friday 17^{tn} October 2014. Mr. Basanta Gautam delivered a conclusive presentation on Field Data Management using OpenForis Collect Mobile (OFCM) and ArboWebForest (AWF) technology. Mr. Ugan Manandhar also delivered his final presentation on Nepal ER-PIN- People and "An SMF Based Forests: Emission Reduction Program in the Terai Arc

Landscape".

Remarks by the Participants

In the end representatives from provincial forest departments shared their views about the training:

Mr. Sher Nawaz Khan, Conservator Forests FATA told that he felt much educated at

the end of 5 days training. The part of training involving new tools and softwares presenation of forest monitoring were found very



Figure 8 Mr. Basanta Gautam delivering his presentation on LIDAR based estimation of forest biomass



Figure 9 Mr. Ugan Manandhar delivering his presenation

helping but difficult to understand fully in the available time. He highlighted the need of future trainings on the same. He however showed his satisfaction that by using the guidance provided in the training his province can start working on the development of a National Forest Monitoring System.

Mr. Abdul Basit, Conservator Forests, Punjab expressed gratification over the opportunity provided to participate in the training. He ensured that what has learnt will be implemented in their province and other officers will be trained with the provided knowledge and guidance. He also suggested training process to be continued in the future to get more benefitted.

Mr. Fayyaz Ahmad, Divisional Forest Officer Sind also submitted that the training on the new tools of forest monitoring was very useful and beneficial. He told that Sind Province lacks in the human capacity for the data collection and RS/GIS operations in line with guidance of IPCC and UNFCCC. He expressed the need to seek the guidance of WWF-







Pakistan and Climate Change Division for understanding the technical aspects of the subject training in future.

Mr. Aslam Buzdar, Conservator Forests, Balochistan praised the role of Office of IGF and WWF-Pakistan in providing a beneficial training for implementing REDD+ in their province. He insisted on the continuity of such trainings to cope with the demands of the new era. He ensured Figure 10 Mr. Fayyaz (DFO) expressing his views on that whatever is learned will be applied in the field.

Mr. Iftikhar, Divisonal Forest Officer, Azad Jammu and Kashmir (AJK) also expressed his satisfaction over the content of the training however he suggested that it would be more helpful if there could be more days allocated for the training. He told that his province also lack in the human capacity to have understanding on such kind of expertise. He showed great satisfaction over the deliverance of the three international resource persons during the training. The training parts were well communicated and clear in understanding.

Mr. Ahmad Raza expressed his views of the training. He said that the training was excellent and the international trainers were very relevant and informative. He gave suggestions to the representatives of the provincial forest departments to implement the knowledge gained and to show results for actual Reductions of Figure 12 Mr. Iftikhar DFO, expressing his views Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation in Pakistan.



the training



Figure 11 Mr. Ahmad Raza Chauhan with his views on the taining









Distribution of Training Certificates

The certificates of the training were awarded to the participants of the training. Mr. Zafar Qadir, Director General, AHKNCRD, in his closing remarks, showed great pleasure in the kind of knowledge delivered during the training. He stressed on the importance of developing a system for computerized record of the national forest resources to precisely calculate the

actual loss of the forest carbon. He thanked WWF-P and CCD for inviting him to the subject training as the chief guest.

Mr. Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF, also thanked participants the and the international trainers for making the training useful. He welcomed the feedback of the participants' in developing a strategy for promoting REDD+ Academy for providing a permanent source of technical knowledge of REDD+. He showed full confidence over the acceptability of REDD+ project in Pakistan and insisted the participants to get fully prepared in the REDD+ Preparedness phase.



Figure 12 Participant getting certificate of the training from the Chief guest



Figure 14 Mr. Zafar Qadir with his closing remarks







Annex I: Training Program/ Agenda

Session	Торіс	Resource person/ Chair
1		
1. Opening	Arrival and registration	WWF-Pakistan team
-	Recitation	One of the participants
	Welcome address	Syed Mahmood Nasir Inspector General Forests
	Introduction of the participants and their expectations	Lead resource person
	Overview of Pakistan's progress on REDD+ Preparedness	CCD representative
-	NFMS as the fourth Component of Pakistan RPP	Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi
1	SLMS training objectives and program	Lead resource person
	Address by the Chief Guest	Mr. Zafar Qadir, DG AHKNCRD
Tea break	1	
1		
2. Introduction to the SLMS	Brief overview of various methods and approaches (UNFCC/ IPCC recommended)	Ugan/Remi dAnnunzio
3. Understanding and using GIS/ RS Softwares for SLMS	Installation of the Software's+ Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
Lunch break		
	Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
Tea coffee break	1	1
	Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
ureshi	1	<u> </u>
	Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
	1. Opening 2. Introduction to the SLMS 3. Understanding and using GIS/ RS Softwares for SLMS Lunch break Lunch break Tea coffee break	1. Opening Arrival and registration Recitation Recitation Welcome address Introduction of the participants and their expectations Overview of Pakistan's progress on REDD+ Preparedness NFMS as the fourth Component of Pakistan RPP SLMS training objectives and program Address by the Chief Guest Tea break 2. Introduction to the SIMS Brief overview of various methods and approaches (UNFCC/ IPCC recommended) 3. Understanding and using GIS/ RS Softwares for SLMS Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth) Lunch break Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth) Tea coffee break







11.15 am - 1.00 pm		Generate land use change transition matrix + gather	Remi dAnnunzio
		training data (CollectEarth)	
1.00 pm-2.00 pm	Lunch break		
2.00 pm – 3.30 pm		Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
3.30 pm-3.45 pm	Tea coffee break		
3.45 pm 5.00 pm		Generate land use change transition matrix + gather training data (CollectEarth)	Remi dAnnunzio
Closing remarks by Mr. Sher Nawa	az khan		
Day-3:			
9.00 am – 11.00 am Chaired by Mr. Aslam Buzdar		Introduction to OpenForis Geospatial Toolkit environment +web portal	Remi dAnnunzio
11.00 am – 11.15 am	Tea coffee break		
11:15am – 1:00pm		Introduction to OpenForis Geospatial Toolkit environment +web portal	Remi dAnnunzio
1.0 pm-2.00 pm	Lunch break		
2.00 pm – 3.30 pm		Image processing + unsupervised classification	Ugan/Remi dAnnunzio
3:30pm-3.45pm	Tea coffee break		
3.45pm-5.00pm		Image processing + unsupervised classification	Ugan/Remi dAnnunzio
Closing remarks by Mr. Aslam	Buzdar		
Day-4:			
9.00 am – 11.00 am Chaired by Mr. Abdul Basit		Supervised classification chains + statistics generation	Ugan/Remi dAnnunzio
11.00 am – 11.15 am	Tea coffee break		-
11.15am-1:00pm		Supervised classification chains + statistics generation	Ugan/Remi dAnnunzio
1.00 pm-2.00 pm	Lunch break		1
2.00Pm-3.30 pm		Short Presentations on Status of Forest Monitoring System in Provinces for REDD+ (Requirements and gaps)+	Mr. Kamran Hussain+ Provincial focal points + Remi dAnnunzio/ Ugan
		A plenary discussion on harmonization of Satellite data requirements and needs for SLMS	







3.30 pm – 3.45 pm	Tea coffee break		
3.45Pm-5.00Pm		Estimation of forest biomass using LiDAR-Assisted Multisource Programme	Mr. Basanta Gautam
Closing Remarks by Mr. Abdul Ba	sit		
Day-5:			
09.00am – 10.45 am		Field data management: OpenForis Collect Mobile (OFCM) and ArboWebForest (AWF) technology	Mr. Basanta Gautam
10.45 am – 11.00 am		Nepal ER-PIN- People and Forests An SMF Based Emission Reduction Program in the Terai Arc Landscape	Mr. Ugan
11.00am-11.15 am	Tea coffee		
11.15 – 12:00 am		Closing Remarks & Certificates Distribution	IGF/ Secretary Environment
12.00 pm- 1.30 pm	Lunch and prayer		
1.30 pm – 2.30 pm Lunch	Closing	Closing	







Annex II: Attendance Sheets 13-17 October 2014

W	VORKSHOP SIGN	-IN SHEET				1000
Sr.	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
No 1	Abdus Rauf Pirrozzi	Conservator of Forests	AIK Forest Department	0355- 8100879	greenajka	Bugas
2	Zaheerud	RED Skandy	Forest Dept	0312-32821(3	hetmail.con 2 2 hece mant	Ret.
3	Ahmod Rozacho	he Research An		034669424	almadrazacha 5 Cgmail G	
4		Réscoch Associo	le Caballia	0532 1575006	Egmail y	
1		Rosewal office		03226507	amoberadelat	A. Holy
		Opicer Kerech	Sindh	034/0026188	and the gr	
7	M-ABDUL BASI			0322-447	391 cf-dwp	gmail.cal
5		(DFO COWP) Loling		0346-854788	1 mab . djo Cq.	HAN CH
	Nacen Shehra	GIS Analyst	WWF-Paket	03216090254		afite
	RETTI D'ANNUNZIO		FAU	4393200122 950	wing og ple	Can de
	Muhammad Imran	Assistant Manager	SUPARCO			1 miter
	gti khar - w ha Faroop	ssan DFO	Purjeb Forest Department	1	farosi-fo	1.hall
ł	Shel Nowag	CF FATIA	FATA Forest Sector		1	R
	Actuang geb Arhuf An	AIGF	CCD	051-9245596	Chitmail.	fal
1	Mr. Syed Mahad 1	inspector General Foreits	CCD	o51_9245589	muturn@Yelico.co	
1	Mr. Zafar Qadir	D.G. AHKWERD	AHKNERD		-	
1	Muhammad Afrasiyab	Sr. Project officel	WWF	03245024677	a line Broken and	Fat







Sr. No 1 2	Name		Designation				
1	01		0.55	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
2			in Range Forest Ali	Culgit	03553602929	1 1sh khaidhot mail.com	Tallow
	Ure	oj Saces	Manager GTS, 10WP	WWF	04211199372	usaced Qwa	HOG.PK
3	2000	& Blomed	Dry	S AJR FORE	5 034457721	· init wight	lo. com
1	Kipay	privale	ma DPo	KP Fonto		1	
		Queres Li		AJK Forest	0.345-592066	3 interaction	92
5 - 1	motion	Aslam	onservator.	Balaclistan Forest Dept	1	Yalioo can	· Alai
		101-1	en DFO	KP Forent Depti;	0333-9119-	59 Cinus II	· Aa
\$	L	atif	DEF	BFD	0301376066	7 latitdam @yahoo a	Cany
	Mojid	Hussain	Lectures Foreshy Port of Foreshy University of Hacifus	University of Honipy	e3e8 8144348	majid-gaule Ryon . cor	Marit
1	RPANI	AKHTAR	AM DERVIS DIRECTOR	SUPARCO	0315929026	normal Can	-lafny
1 6	Van 1	In mound	WWF NEP AL	WWA NEPAL	+977 98010380 80	Europeque .	- you
1	0	Yasmin	chis Analyst + student	Rov services. (NUST)	0303-550 8067	Revila josmin O guellicon raunoarsaval	Delle
Se	dua Mi	mawal	M3.Student	NUST 0	3335144389		Qer
Ĩ.	<u>Basit</u>	Ali	PhD Schilar	PMAS-AAUR	0321507/085	Bhastali@ gneilin	Basit hei
F	ATTAZ	ASLAM	D4pat Director	NCRD	9255189	2-470 45C	del !!
		ul-Yanson	Asst Director	NCRD	9255231	mhs2506@	Cont.
100	61	0.000	Dir-cfu	CCD	9245676	Equal hayat	K.
7		Musum	Program Officer-(National Report	GO CCD	4 0332423711	invaninusim. Zachie gmilian	fre







	ORKSI	IOP SIGN-	IN SHEET				
Sr. No	Name		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
	KISA	FATIMA	Programme Assistant	Climate finance	-	Kischfalsof Gnail.com	Fizz
	M. has	Ini Khan	W. Mansger	WHF-P			NIL
5	Jami	ul-Faizin	Admin office	WWF-P	-		D.
4	Saeee	Anan Sh	Programme Assistant 4. Mansger Advis Adveningfrin Adveningfrin al IT officer	WWF-P			Ja.
-							
						-	
			az (a 6.25				
	_						
-							
)	







Mehammad Conservator of Baleoluston ozoo S88101 buzdarezo Aum Aslam Forests. Forest Dept. 0200-S88101 buzdarezo Latt D.C.F. BFD 2301-376002 unifer Rocky Inter-comment Int	r. o	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
Mehammad Delf BFD azersoft Unitedam Oran Latit Delf BFD azersoft Unitedam Oran Maker Rouel DFO Rote Releast 3944,577,2449 1402 Unitedam Mulacately and Generates of DIK Porest asso- Guesses Forests Depastment 8100878 horait com Mulacately and DFO KP Forest asso- She Navaz moderates of Forest asso- She Kungut ulla DFO KP Fore Delpi 03387,76087 balaelise Network When Saleom Hussoin RFO GBFEW Det 03153265432 Theorem of The zaheer us denview RFO GB Forest bet 0315326543 intermed Intermed DFO NJK Forests 034 5.5920665 intermed Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Afrasignt and PO forest bet 031532654 forest asso Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Mulacated forest Salest asso of Sizes 168 forest Mulacated forest Mulaca				Balaelistan Forest Deph			210
941668 Annel DFO ADder Rough ADder Rough ADDE Forests Department 8100878 Mulvisal Consensition of AJK Forest 0355- greening the Burger Mulvisal Currier DFO SAB Navez Consensition of Forests Sale Navez Sale Navez Consensition of Forests Sale Navez Sale Navez Sale Navez Consensition of Forests Sale Navez Sale Nav		Machanna	A	BFD	0301-37600	67 Inlifdam	n.
Alter Kenig (anderson of Alle forest 2355- Guresca: Forests Department 8100879 hitopail.com Bullow Muhatalilingus DFO KP Forest 03357 She Naves Conseluctors of FATA Freshy 0.3338(333) forest cons She Naves Conseluctors of FATA Freshy 0.3358(333) forest cons She Naves Conseluctors of FATA Freshy 0.3358(333) forest cons She Naves Conseluctors of FATA Freshy 0.3358(333) forest cons Sale Construction of Conseluctors of FATA freshy 0.3358(333) forest cons Sale Conseluctors of Free Departs 0.3357.56, 587, 588 forest cons Jane of the State of Free Departs 0.34559.065 internet of the Janni ul. Faizar DFO Runjab Frank 0.356557.068 foregring - J. C. Chu The Afrasynd Sir Pariet of Freet Afrasynd Sir Pariet of Freet Afrasynd Sir Pariet of Freet Saced Amer Sted I I Cofficer MUNF ISB ny Mansoon with Association Divertor Division 0.358, 5857.588 form. asid Cannel Keisen Keisen Divertor Division 0.358, 5857.588 forest cons Saced Amer Sted I I Cofficer WINF ISB ny Mansoon with Conserve Reson Division 0.358, 5857.588 form. asid Cannel Keisen Keisen Keisen WINF ISB Nutsed Shakeen Cannel Divertor Division 0.358, 48553.53 form. asid Cannel Keisen Keisen Keisen Keisen Keisen Keisen Keisen Keisen State State Conserve Keisen		If tikher Shone	d DFO	ATH FOLES	13 0344577214		- /
Muhrschleinigen DFO KP Foren 0333- 9119759 Kinnis II C. Aas Sher Navaz Conseliators of FATA Foldy 03386(333) forest Cons Kufaynt ullal DFO KP Ford Dept 0335776087 ballochine Wh Saleom Husson RFO GBFEW Dept 03357760877 ballochine Wh Saleom Husson RFO GBFEW Dept 03555560292 Tak Kinnes 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03555560292 Tak Kinnes 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03555560292 Tak Kinnes 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03555560292 Tak Kinnes 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03555560292 Tak Kinnes 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03655557687 ballochine Com 2 abeer vid durwer RFO GBFEW Dept 03655557687 foregi-j.e.c. 1 rtaza Sum/h DFO ATK Forests 0345557687 foregi-j.e.c. 4 fielden ul faisar DFO Punjab Frut 03205557687 foregi-j.e.c. 1 ami ul. Faizar MI Minum officer NOVF-Pakislan 0568 Som 84 Juge-C under Stodet I Tofficer MUNF ISB sage Monsoor ul- Hasson Siddlaui Assident Direct Diriet 03245029077 malnoydegand 7 Kamaan Siddlaui Kerner Wer Point 03245029077 malnoydegand 7 Kamaai Diriet Diriet 0332493758 Kamaaid Refer Nutsod Stalleen Scient Storet enver -P 03224927587 Kamaaid and Refer Nutsod Stalleen Scient Storet wwF-P 032249275802 mal can Refer Storet Nutsod Stalleen Scient Storet WWF-P 032249275802 mal can Refer all the Storet and Refer Storet and Refer Storet and Refer and Refer and Refer and Refer and Refer all the Storet and Refer all the	-	Abder Rouf Garosa:	0.0	AJK Fores	0355-	greenajke	Dust
Kufaynt ullar DFO KP Ford Deple 03357760872 ballochige Man Saleom Hussian RFO GBFEW Deple 033557760872 ballochige Man Zaheer us danwar RFO GBFEW Deple 035555602127 rate chand I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO ATK Forests 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO Regists 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO Regists 0345585013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO Regists 034558013 Zaheer new 7 ALC I vtaza Querk DFO Regists 0345580000 Internet Jami ul. Faizar DFO Regists 0368580000 Internet Afrasynt su Regist office was Playsha 03245029077 malnosydegool 7 Saead Amen Stad I T officer WMF ISB Saead Amen Stad I T officer WMF ISB Kanan Siddiqui Assident Divert Division 033248055535 Brand Providegool 7 Kana asid Register to Postistan 032440558535 Brand Register Nussed Shaleen Sever Conservator www.F-P 0322492755 Kana asid Prove Nussed Shaleen Sever Conservator www.F-P 0322492755 Kana asid Prove Nussed Shaleen Sever GIS WWF-P 332-5915802 Way with with 150 Severator Conservator www.F-P 0322492755 Kana asid Prove Nussed Shaleen Severator F 000000000 Prove New Prove Nussed Shaleen Severator Conservator Www.F-P 0322575502 Prove Conservator Water P 00000000000 Prove New Prove Nussed Shaleen Severator F 00000000000000000000000000000000000		Muhasaleen	Wer DFO			Kinus 11@	1
hufayntrulal DFO KPF2rd Difle 03357260872 balochish Wh Saleom Hussoin RFO GBFEW Dor 0355550272 horman or The zaheer vid dinword RFO GB Forest Dor 0355550272 horman or The Intaza Querch DFO AJK Forests 03455920663 inhaan 820 Ja Ytikhan Whesham DFO AJK Forests 03455920663 inhaan 820 Ja Ytikhan Whesham DFO Runjab Fright 03005557680 farmin - Jo Chill Jami ul. Faizar Mil Minim officer NovF-Pakislan 0508 S00284 July - Jo Chill Meg Afrasigne Sr. Project officer wwF-Pakislan 0508 S00284 July - Jo Chill Meg Saecol Amen Sted IT officer WWF-Pakislan 03245029077 matrosydegond officer Bandi Will Almin 03545029077 matrosydegond officer Morason Siddiau Assident Director Division 03354055535 Branch con forther Nassan Siddiau Resider IT officer WWF 15B Bandulishinan 03334055535 Branch con forther Nussat Shakeen Sever Constrained wwF-P 0332493755 Kamani con forther	ħ	0	Folosta "	and the second sec	24 0 303 80/33	forest Cons	4
Under Hossen REO GB Early Con Ossesses and horman com The Zaheer us danwar REO GB Forest bet ost 5385113 Zaheer new 7 Filet Intaza Querila DEO AJK Forests 0345-5920603 inhan 8320 Hotman Querila DEO Runjab Friert 03005557680 farming Ja Jami ul. Faizan Mil Admin Jami ul. Faizan Mil Admin Offices War Produkt of Files Afrasyd so Project office war files of 8500004 Jour - 6 wirk of Mil Admin Offices War Produkt of Files Afrasyd Sr. Project office war files of 92502000 July Miles and T Saecol Amen Stade IT offices WARF 15B Enge Mansoon with Hassan Siddiani Assident Diverto Division 03245029077 matrosyde Small of Restabilishman 92502231 Miles 500000 Files Milestan deuser Warf Offices WARF 15B Enge Mansoon with Hassan Siddiani Assident Diverto Division 033245029077 matrosyde Small of Restabilishman 92502231 Milestor Company files Manson Siddiani Assident Diverto Division 033245029077 Matrosyde Small con Amerika Restabilishman 93250231 Milestor Company files Nussed Shakeen Conservation Warf - P 03324237155 Kam. asid Conservation offices Warf - P 03324237155 Kam. asid		hifayatullad	> DFO	KP Ford Depu	0335726267	-	Wh
Intaza Querrin DFO AJK FORESTS 0345-5920663 internet The AJK FORESTS 0345-5920663 internet Pre- Milikhar. W. freesan DFO Punjab Greet 030055557680 favori-jo expl- The Jami ul. Faizan Mr Minin offices NWF-Pakislan 0508 Sme 84 Jaize- C www.org. ph. 7 Afrasizat Switcher office www.F- fikesta 03245029077 matrosydegmill offices Saced Amen Steel IT officer MMF 1505 Saced Amen Steel IT officer MMF 1505 Saced Amen Steel IT officer WMF 1505 Saced Amen Steel IT officer WMF 1505 Sumer Paisen Kandont Diverter Division 033245029077 matrosydegmill of Kannen Paisen Kandont Diverter Division 033245029077 matrosydegmill of March Kannen Steel IT officer WMF 1505 Sumer Paisen Kandont Diverter Division 033245029077 matrosydegmill of March Kannen Paisen Kandon Diverter Division 033245029077 matrosydegmill of March Mussed State Conserved courter - P 03324237155 Kam.asil Conserved for the Conserved courter - P 03324237155 Kam.asil March Conserved for Conserved www.F-P 03324237155 Kam.asil March Conserved for Conserved www.F-P 03324237155 Kam.asil March State of Conserved www.F-P 03324237155 Kam.asil March State of Conserved www.F-P 03224237155 Kam.asil March Conserved for Conserved www.F-P 03224237155 Kam.asil March State of Conserved www.F-P 03224237155 Kam.asil March Conserved for Conserved www.F-P 03224237155 Kam.asil March State of Conserved www.F-P 03224237155 Kam.asil March State of Conserved www.F-P 032255202 intelecolog WWF-P 15052 intelecolog WWF-P 198502 intelecolog Ware of Conserved be 0.100000000000000000000000000000000000	0	Saleem Hussai	n RFO	GBFEWD	pt 035556029;		Star.
Hickber witherson DFO Punjab Friest 03005557680 farming - J. C. Mar They Jami ul. Faizan MU Admin offices 1000F - Pakistan 0508-200084 July - E wir oly ph 7 A Frasyab Sr. Project office war - filestan 05245029077 matrosydegoal of Saced Amen Sted. IT officer MUNF 15B Baran Siddiqui Assistant Director Division 03234865535 3mart : can forth Kumeen Hersen to REDO. Nussed Statement Conservation WWF-P 0322425029077 matrosydegoal of Conservation to Director Division 03334865535 3mart : can forth Marson Siddiqui Assistant Director Division 033245029077 matrosydegoal of Conservation to Northernal wwF-P 0322425755 Kam. asid Conservation Conservation Division 03324365535 3mart : can forth Nussed Statement Conservation WWF-P 03224237555 Kam. asid Nussed State	11	Zaheer ud din M	Josh RFO	GB Forest be	64 631 2-338 5 11 3	Zahrennan 7 Brahan com	ghit.
Jami ul. Faizan Mil Admin offices WWF-Pakislan 0508 200234 Huge-E afrasyd sin Project officel Afrasyd Sr. Project office wwF-Pillisten 03245029077 matrosydegnal of Sacad Amen Stadi IT officer MUNF ISB Engr. Mansoon-ul- Hassan Siddiani Assidant Divert Division 03324365535 3mail. can April Ruemeen Hersen Kontonel wwF-P 03324327155 Ham.asid Considerent wwF-P 03324327155 Ham.asid Considerent wwF-P 332-5915502 Malecola Planet Nussed Shellen Sewir Conservation Nussed Shellen Sewir Conservation UNF-P 332-5915502 Malecola Web-P UNF-P 332-5915502 Malecola Web-P		Intaza Sury	h DFO	AJK Forests	0345-592066	3 irlaza 830	9.
Minder Huger officer White ISB Afrasigned Such IT officer White ISB Saced Amen Sted IT officer White ISB Saced Amen Sted IT officer White ISB Engr. Mansoon ul- Hassan Siddiqui Assident Director Division 032245029077 matrosydegund 54 Remain Biddiqui Assident Director Division 033245029077 matrosydegund 54 Remain Biddiqui Assident Director Division 03324237155 Kamasid Remain Respon Remain Conserved White - P 03324237155 Kamasid Planet Nussed Shukeen Sewin Conservation Nussed Shukeen Sewin Conservation	P	iftikhar.ul.he		Punjab Friert	03=555768		+ The
A Frasy ab Sr. Boject office wwF- filesta 03245029077 matrosydegowl of Saecol Amen studi IT officer MUF 15B Engr. Mansoon-ul- Hassan Siddiqui Assident Director Diricim 03334365535 3mant. cm fort Kaenen Hassen Ka Report wwF-P 03324237155 Kamasif (Plumin Nussed Shukeen Sewin Consentation WWF-P 332-596502 islabeere Wards offices WWF-P 332-596502 islabeere wwf. wy. water	J	ami-ul-Faiza	offices	WWF- Pakislan	0308-200034	spaige-E	2
Atrasyab Sr. Posject officer WWF-fillistan 03245029077 matrosydegsmill of Saccol Amen Stedi IT officer WWF ISB Engr. Mansoon ut- Hassan Siddiqui Assistant Director Diricim 03334365535 mais 2506@ Hassan Siddiqui Assistant Director Diricim 03334365535 mais con April Kaemeen Heissen Ka National euroF-P 03224237155 Kamasif Consacterent euroF-P 03224237155 Kamasif Consacterent Courser 1990 Consacterent Nussed Shakeen Sewin Conservation Offices WWF-P 332-5915502 islateere way wyk hat	A	trasiyab	Reddt			www.olg ph	·t·
Engr. Mansoor ul- Hassan Siddiqui Assident Director Division 9256231 mhs 2506@ mhs 2506@ Hassan Siddiqui Assident Director Division 023348655335 grant. can forth Kumen Heisien to National court-p 03224237155 Kamasid Consultant convertent court-p 03224237155 Kamasid Pyahoo a following Nussed Shukeen Servir Consentation WWF-p 332-596502 instaleere Wuf wy wy k hates Urooj Saved Manager GIS WWF-P 142/11/993725 Usaced De Consent		Afrasyab		WWF- Relaista	032450 29077	mahasydegra	1 54
Hassan Siddiqui Assistant Divertor Division 03334865535 3mart. cn forth Kumen persein to Report wwF-P 03224237155 Kamasif Orienteent Consentation Nussed Shukeen Servin Consentation Offices WWF-P 332-5915502 islabeer way wy hate	-	Sacad Amen	such IT officer				Ju-
Kumen busien to National word - P 0322 4237155 Kamasil Alumin Nussat Shukeen sewir consentation WWF-P 332-5915502 Islateore water Urooj Saped Manager GISS WWF-P 142/11/993725 Usaced & Manager	En He	gr. Mansoon-ul- assan Siddiqui		CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR STRATEGY AND A		mhs 2506@ gmail.ca	Brit
Nussed Shukeen Servin consentation WWF-P 332-5915802 islaberte waters Urooj Saved Manager GISS WWF-P 142/11/993725 Usaced & June	K	amen Husse	" to REDDA Consultant			Kamasy	Refund
Urooj Saved Manager GIS WWF-P MU2/11/993725 Usaced & Changed	1	sussat shakeen	Service Conservation	G 100 51	Contraction of the contraction	stateere	0
	U	rooj Saeed	Manager GIS	WWF-P	042 111 993 725	usaced b	agaeed







r.	Name		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
0	M-Abe	hul Baset	CF Diof La hure	Pb First		S cf. duppin	a Me
	1.20		RO DWP Lahor			amobronal	S. J. Colum
3	Munil	x Amed Bod	n DFO OWPLINK	and the second second	346 -854788	l mab. dfs QG.M	
	Sana		Research Ausocial		0332	sanna,ellyaac	gmil com
	Din Ha	lan Monagud shri	GIS Analyst	WNF- Palcistan	0332 4375693	gmhashuid wwf.org.pk	epi
	Naeem	Stateod	Remote Sensas Analyt	WWF-P	0346090254	nstana Que	r all
	FAIYA:	2 Anned	Officer Knench	SINDH FORD) DEPTT	0341002618		1 Tel
	Ahm	adRaza	Advisor/Researc		03466942403	ahmod taza cho	(
	Majid	Hussain	Lecturer,	University of Hazipur	02088 144348	ginai 1. Com majid-gange C	Mat
	M. In	iran	Am	SUPARCO	0 333 9203	Imzz Tousafzai &	Jun
	Man	Akhtai	Am	le	03159490306	infanse te hotmad. can	ey
	ina th	maway 1	45 student	NUST	10 A	muhaway sana Ca g mail.com	0.
+	Naile		MS Student + Cois Arelyst	NUST 0303-5503067	03335444389	neile yesnine Jawil Con.	Cul.
+			mon		~~		
J	Hussair	Ages .	Statent	1	0300-733 9799	Commitan	076B
	Basi	+ A.Li	PhD Scholar 1	PMAS-AAUR	0321-507/085	Abrilati@ gmeil.com	Basit AC
1	Feryng	Anlan 1	Deputy Dilector Deputy Director	AHKNERD			phill.
			Seporty & rech	WWF Nepal	980038080	e wwfnepal	" lipa
	Milh	Ahini Kales	n Senor Manuff Ry	in word	3425MA	When anof	MAL







Sr	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
No			National		6332	Kamaid	Signature
01-	Jen	ian Henner		1	4237155	Ogerhore in	(K- mu)
02		Ia Mobeen		PbForest	03226051174	hotmail .co.	A. Silolon
3	M. Abi	dul Basil	CF Durlehne	16 Frist	0322-447	3091 cf.dwp Egm	ainte Mb
4	Mumber	Armed Babor	OFO (DWP) Lalvore		0346-8547501	and to act it	
5	0	la.				mab. de canil	forthe
	Hipla	hana	Research Ausside DFD	Frest Deft-	0338 457500	& sanna . ellya	e grait.
	10 ···	Faron		Pinjeb	° 7° 333 /08'	abmedyaze chete	m, @gmail.
7	Ahma	d ligz cha		BIO/O Parijat	03466942		°.
8	Faiya	3 Ahoned	Sinch Forest	Cindle ford.	03410026188	surho 998 gr	à John
0	Minus		De Kereil	" Dep H.	-		1.
9		MRAN	Assistant Manager	SUPARCO	0333- 9203269	Amzz Tousa fz @ 3mail Con	ai Muht
10	Mehama	nad	Conservator of	Baloclistan	0300 -	643darcz@	14
	And the second second	slam	Forests	Forest Dept.	5881036.	Jahoo - com	
12	Muhan La		Deputy Conservator of Forest	Balochitan Forest Dept.	0301-3760 688	latifdarak Yahoo.com	Any
13	Nacem	Shahend	WWF-P.	RS Analyst	03216050254	nstana @	Pag
14	syed Gun	h- Oh Hashi		Cg15 Analyst	07524575653	gniathie	cai
	- V					ront.o.d.bic	
-							
-					_		
				-			
						21	







ir. Io	Name		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	Adur Ray	Himed Khan	DFO	AJK Forests	3445172149	iftozujeya	the It
1	Abdur Rau Gureshi	uf	Conservator of Forests	AIK Forest Department			TRACION
y+-	Naile ya	Smin	NUST (student)	N/UST, ISB	0303550867	4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Dolla-
	Sana Hu	ener	MS Student:	NUST	03335744 384	munausav sanaOgmail.con	Eano
	Muham	ad	DFO	KP Forests Depti:	0333-9119759	Kinus 11 Con	1
	Kepayatiwe	W Baloci	DFO KP Fut	KP Font Depa	0333726267		e ho
	Sher N	awaz	Conservator of Forest	FATA	@30380B33	of forest. Cons	SAL
	Saleem He	ussain	RFO	GBFWEE	03555602929	Hotmail.com	They
. 4	Zaheev v	d dun Nasa	RFO	GBENGE	0312-3385113	Zaheev-nusiv7 @Yahae Gom	Aux.
	Basit Millon		PhD Scholar hom Sr. Menager hom What P	PMAS-AAUR West-P	03215071085	busicatie Julil com	BesitAl
_	FAYYAZ . Mansoor-W-1		Deputy Director	NCRD & MA	000010-000		Ali
1	Siddiqu	Ĵ	Directer	WWF.	03334855535 1977	mbs 2506 Egmailion upan manan	42
	Asses)	MAR	DEANS BRECORE	NEPAL	9901038080	Europepela	T Spa
-	Urooj Sa	led	Manager GES	COWF-P	042	usaeed @ wouf.org.pk	Wales
-							
T							
					11.11		
						2	







W	ORKS	IOP SIGN-	IN SHEET				
Sr. No	Name		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	Muh	emmad Abdul	Beat CFDIOP lehn	e Pb Frest	0322-44730	11 cf.dwfi Bl Bga	nde M
2	Munto	2 Alual Bed	(DFC(DUP)LHR	~ 01 ~ ~ ~	03/16-8547861	anab de Carend	Cm. Alde
3.		ar-ul hessa Falooti		Pb. Friet Defd	0300 555768	o farege-foe)	the Jh
4	Agreel	le Mober	RO Forest	PG Forest dept	03226551174	ametra Ohot	ci show
5	Molian	Aslam.	Conservator of Forests	Balochistan Forest Dep # :	0300 - 5881036	buzden gle Yelioo.com	Aami
6	Sana	Jupps	Research Associate	Orbour Unil	0332 457500 6	sanna-ellyase	Samed .
7.	Iga	Achter	km	SIPARCO	828-9290706	htmlit	"hh
8	Muha	mmad	DCF	BFD a	301-3760668	Catifdava E yahoo co	, Ang
34 .	1 221 22	mond	Assistant Manage	SUPARCO	0333-9203269	Imaz Tousafaa @ Imail um	Auto
5	Fai	123 Am	Divisind Part	SCNDH RAM	03410020189	Surlingge &	Jal
1	Ahma	draza chauk	an Researcher	Hegthe Only	1pm	ahmad raza cho	lapegnail.
2	M·K	a this Kh	sr. Mana 501 m Crossorahis	Cohore P	0346-69424	96295	popony p
2	Naau	n	WWF-P	WWP	154119817K	nssanaQ	690
19		When Mohay	enwf-p.	WWF	0332437560	3 minstrift	- eqi
5	Afra	syab	SV. officel Rodoft W/W/F-P	wwf	0324502407	* 3	57
C.	Nusse	NT NT	Senior Conservation	or WWF	× .	nslateene	Ros
7	KLS		Programme Assistant	Climate finance unit.	0347-515#840	Kisakata @	Prz.
18		ren	Consulant REPOR	WWF-P	0332-4237/55	Kam asif gyahoo	(R) unup







Sr. No	Name		Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	Sana h	Munawar	Ms Students	NUST	03335144389	munawars	me log mail.
2	Naila	Yasmin	ms student	NUST	0303-5508467	greet la	Role.
3	Muha	immad in Khan	DPo	KP Forest	0333-911975	9 Kinus II .	L asi
4		Inoulel Brilog	DRO	KP Fint	0383-72626;	egnio+	type
5	She	Namaz	Conservator of	FATA Evert	y 030380(333	a forest. Cons	: A
6		ud dim Naew	RFO	GB F.WEE 2ept	0312-3382113	Zahee-nasiv7 @Yahee-com	Reg
7	Salow	Hussain	RFO	GIBFWEE	03222603434	VSh_Khavad hommal.com	- Bu
8	Apricha,	Almad Khan	DFO	ATK Forest	03145172149	yin wie pla	.H
3	Abdur K Qurest	Paul f	Conservator of Forests	AIR Forest Department	0355-8100879	greengike-	Rugano
10	1xtaza	Quresm	DFO	AJK Forest Department	0345-592066	istaza 830($)_{2}$
11	Faytas	Anlan	Deputy Director	PHKNCRD			All
12	Basi	+ Ali	Ph.D. Scholar	PMAK-AAUR	0321 5=71-8	9 meil com	Basit Kl
13	Unij	0	Manager GIS	WWF-P	042	usaced@ www.org.pk	(ugae
	5		Q			1 01.	
-							







Annex III (a)

Presentations by Mr. Remi D'Annunzio

































Annex III (b)

Presentations delivered by Mr. Ugan Manandhar









WWF

REDD+ RL

Sub-National Jurisdictional RL in the Terai Arc Landscape

WHAT IS RL/REL

Forest Reference Emission Levels &/or Forest Reference levels:

- Benchmarks for assessing a country's performance in implementing REDD+ activities
- Expressed in tons of CO2 eq/ year
- Credible ones will be driven by historical data: any projections (while allowed) will receive substantial more scrutiny and criticism

Benchmarks:

 Moving from <u>REDD+ readiness – Demonstration- Performance</u> <u>Based Payments</u>.

CONTEXT	REL/RL: MODALITIES & GUIDELINES: 12/CP17
 COP 17 invited Parties to submit subnational/ national RL COP 19 provided guidelines for technical assessment Science and methodologies for RL evolving Significant challenges in achieving the accuracy and integrity Data & National frameworks for RL/MRV in Nepal being developed RLs will not be perfect but expect us to use best available data & methods 	 Modalities a. REL/RL expressed in CO2 eq b. Voluntary submission c. A step wise approach to be take to improve RL/REL d. A sub-national approach as an interim transitioning to a national RL/REL e. Should be updated based on new knowledge, trends & modification of scope & methodologies f. REL/RL should be made available in the Web Plat form
 REL/RL: MODALITIES & GUIDELINES: 12/CP17 Guidelines for submissions: a. Transparent, comprehensive, consistent and accurate including historical data b. Pools & gases and activities listed in 1/CP16 & reasons for not choosing c. Definition of forests 	 REL/RL: TECHNICAL ASSESSMENT: XX/CP19 a. Look into consistency, completeness, transparency & accuracy b. How historical data have been taken into account c. Whether relevant polices and plans have been referred to d. Pools and gases and activities reported & why dropped if any e. The definition of forest used f. No judgments of policies g. CB needs to be identified







REL/RL: TECHNICAL ASSESSMENT: XX/CP19

- h. Technical assessment of RL/REL : UNFCCC LULUCF experts.
- i. Assessment will be done by 1 developing and 1 developed country
- j. Assessments once a year & submission is 10 weeks prior to Bonn session
- The assessments can be shared in the session or if revised in web platform

BASIS OF REDD+ RL

The basic math is:

Activity Data (ha loss or ha gained/per year) X Emissions Factors (tCO₂e/ha) = tCO₂e/year

- Activity data: >>satellite information (past) / assumptions (future)
- Emission factors: >>field measurements & Allometric equations
 > net changes in forest carbon between the classes Used in the activity data



APPROACH

Approach: Historical RL @ sub-national scale

- Base Year 1999
- Project Area; 12 jurisdictional boundaries

Tools: Img Tools (NDFI) & LiDAR (Arbo-LiDAR & LAMP)

- Generate activity data (AGC) (1999 to 2011)
- Emissions factors derived from plot data
- Larger plots for calibration of LiDAR

Allometric Equations

- Chave et all, Moist Forest- Diameter Model- (Eq: 1.3)
- Sharma and Pukkala



Above Ground Biomass Below Ground Biomass Shrubs Litter Soil Organic Carbon

RECENT DEVELOPMENT

- Breakthrough in relating LiDAR measurements directly to AGC
- Relation between NDFI:AGC is weak
- NDFI/Imagine Tool useful in delineating intact & degraded forests
- Draft FCPF Methodological Framework circulated from the CF
- CAMCO and Agri-Consult to ensure TAL RL consistent with national framework for RL and MRV
- Process of availability of new government data











R2 = 0.92

500

400

EVOLUTION OF LAMP

EVOLUTION OF LAMP

Field data AGB (tonnes/ha)



LAMP APPROACH			AGC A	ND LIDA	AR CORR	ELATION
The current effort : Tier 2 level LAMP estimate of biomass	Г	500	-			
Tier 2 LAMP is based on:		400	_			
> Stratification of forest to 4 forest types,	imate	300				°° 9
> Each with 'intact' and 'degraded' parts,	Lidar model estimate				0 /00	000 0°
>average biomass/ha obtained from LiDAR/Ground plots	Lidar n	200	1	0 0	0000	00
- The Tier 2 Approach: combine the best data & results from both		100		000	0	
the LiDAR & land-cover change analysis		0	80			
Aim: Approach Tier III			0	100	200	300

Aim: Approach Tier III

AN

ANALYSIS	ANALYSIS				
Total Area Forest Area: 12 District Forest Ares:			Sal Sal Mixed Other Mixed		
12 District Forest Ares:	842,755 Ha: 19.75% 939,525 Ha: 22.0%		Riverine		
		Intact to Deforested	Deforestation 1		
		Degraded to Deforested	Deforestation 2		
		Regenerated to Deforest	ed Deforestation 3		
		Intact to Degraded	Degradation		
		Deforested to intact/degr	aded Regeneration		
		Degraded to Intact	Enhancement		







AN	ALYSIS				ANALYS	SIS				
	Transition	Activity	Factor tC/ha							
Forest Type Sal Forest	Intact to Deforested Degraded to Deforested	Deforestation 1 Deforestation 2	110.7 81.4	3.000.000			over 1	2 years		
	Regenerated to Deforested Intact to Degraded	Deforestation 3 Degradation	6.0 29.3	-,,						
	Deforested to intact/degraded Degraded to Intact	Regeneration Enhancement	-6.0 -6.0	2,500,000						
Sal Mixed	Intact to Deforested Degraded to Deforested	Deforestation 1 Deforestation 2	86.1 68.8	2,000,000						
	Regenerated to Deforested Intact to Degraded	Deforestation 3 Degradation	6.0 17 3							
	Deforested to intact/degraded Degraded to Intact	Regeneration Enhancement	-6.0 -6.0	1,500,000						
Other Mixed	Intact to Deforested Degraded to Deforested	Deforestation 1 Deforestation 2	87.5 67.3	1,000,000		_				over 12 years
	Regenerated to Deforested Intact to Degraded	Deforestation 3 Degradation	6.0 20.2							
	Deforested to intact/degraded Degraded to Intact	Regeneration Enhancement	-6.0 -6.0	500,000						
Riverine	Intact to Deforested Degraded to Deforested	Deforestation 1 Deforestation 2	80.4 46.7	0						
	Regenerated to Deforested	Deforestation 3	6.0		anout valiali aat	idia Banke	Dane andehi iwa	ualparasi chirwan	Parsa Bara anaut	
	Intact to Degraded Deforested to intact/degraded	Degradation Regeneration	33.7 -6.0	Kahch	5. 4° 83	80	Dane Rupendeni Lapiva	Nawalp Chits	Parsa Bara Baranaut	
	Degraded to Intact	Enhancement	-6.0	•				~		



A	NALYSIS					
	Emissio	n(tC)	tCO2 Emission	Reduce tCO2	Annual Payment	Total Payments
District	over 12 years	Annual	peryear	by 50%	at \$7/tCO2	for 5 years
Kahchanpur	1,138,952	94,913	348,013	174,006	1,218,045	6,090,227
Kailali	2,771,060	230,922	846,713	423,356	2,963,494	14,817,472
Bardia	885,184	73,765	270,473	135,236	946,655	4,733,275
Banke	999,443	83,287	305,385	152,693	1,068,849	5,344,243
Dang	1,907,885	158,990	582,965	291,482	2,040,377	10,201,884
Rupendehi	664,494	55,375	203,040	101,520	710,640	3,553,199
Kapilvastu	182,432	15,203	55,743	27,871	195,100	975,502
Nawalparasi	684,735	57,061	209,225	104,612	732,286	3,661,429
Chitwan	700,413	58,368	214,015	107,008	749,053	3,745,264
Parsa	286,268	23,856	87,471	43,735	306,147	1,530,737
Bara	519,557	43,296	158,753	79,377	555,637	2,778,185
Rautahaut	641,951	53,496	196,152	98,076	686,531	3,432,657
Entire TAL	11,382,372	948,531	3,477,947	1,738,974	12,172,815	60,864,074

Basanta Forest Change 1999 - 2011

KAILALI DISTRICT : SAMPLE

















Forest Types And Forest Conditions between 1999 & 2011

Ν Legend Legend Uncla Unc Sal De Sal Degrades 1 Sal Intact
Sal Mixed D Sal Mixed Wher Mi Forest Types And Forest Conditions between 1999 & 2011 1 **KAILALI FOREST CONDITIONS 2011** AZ Legend Unclassifier Degraded Intact Forest Cloud Water

BASANTA SAL FOREST CONDITION - 1999

Kailali Forest Types And Forest Conditions 2011

BASANTA SAL FOREST CONDITION - 2011











BASANTA SAL FOREST CONDITION – 1999-2011



METHODS

ImgTools	(software),	Imazon,	Brazil	
----------	-------------	---------	--------	--

- Preprocessing Landsat Images
 - Haze correction
 - Radiometric correction
 - > Derive top of the atmosphere (TOA) reflectance
- Spectral Mixture Analysis (SMA)
 - GV Green vegetation
 - GVs Shade normalized green vegetation
 - NPV Non-photosynthesis (brown) vegetation
 - NDFI Normalized Difference Fractional Index
 - Cloud and Water

COMMENTS!






































					STEP 7: DATA ANALYSIS Aboveground Biomass (AGB) Calculation				
	Carbo	n pools	Meth	od			Ioma	iss (AGB) Calculation	
AGB			Plot method		Ecological descri	ption	Model		Source
Shrubs and Litter			 Plot method Laboratory S 	tudies	Rainfall: =1200 Dry months: 7 Forest type: D) mm	In (A	GB)= -2.235+0.916 ln (D²Hp)	Chave <i>et al</i> (2005)
BG	В		• Root: Shoot	ratio	Carbon	Fraction	of A	boveground Biomas	s (AGB)
soc			 Field sampling Laboratory s 		Domain		rt of ree	Carbon Fraction (CF) Mg C (Mg d.m.) ⁻¹	Source
					Tropical	All		0.47 (0.44-0.49)	IPCC (2006)
ropical	Tropical	Aboveground biomass <20 Mg ha ⁻¹	shoot) ⁻¹ 0.56 (0.28-0.68)	Mokany <i>et al.</i> 2006	- SOC % detern	nination by	Colo		
omain	Ecological Zone	Aboveground Biomass	Ratio (R) Mg root (Mg shoot) ⁻¹	Reference	 Bulk Density (SOC % determinant 		Colo	rimetric Method with	External Heating
ropical		and the second	0.56 (0.28-0.68)	Mokany et al.					
opical		-			SOC (Mg ha	a-1) = (Soil	Bulk D	ensity (gm/cm3) × Soil depth	n (cm) × C) × 100
ropical	dry forest	Aboveground biomass >20 Mg ha-1	0.28 (0.27-0.28)	2006	SOC (Mg ha	a-1) = (Soil	Bulk D		n (cm) × C) × 100 Pearson et al (2005)
	dry forest	Aboveground biomass	DEFORESTAT Project S	ION cenario 0.139	STEP				Pearson et al (2005)
Yea 1990	TEP 8: F	Aboveground biomass >20 Mg ha ⁻¹ PROJECTING Baseline Scenario ing Forest Deforestation Area (ha) 1,141,992	DEFORESTAT Project S	ION cenario 0.139	* 1160000 1140000 1120000			Source: f	Pearson et al (2005)
Yea 1990 2000 2009	TEP 8: F	Aboveground biomass >20 Mg ha ⁻¹	DEFORESTAT Project S Remaining Forest Av Area (ha)	ION cenario 0.139 volded Deforestation (ha)	STEP 1160000 1140000			Source: f	Pearson et al (2005)
Yea 1990 1999 2002	TEP 8: F	Aboveground biomass >20 Mg ha ⁻¹	DEFORESTAT Project S Remaining Forest Av Area (ha)	ION cenario 0.139 volded Deforestation	EXECUTE STEP		DJIEC	Source: f	Pearson et al (2005)























Annex III(c)

Presentations delivered by Mr. Basanta Gautam

















































arbonaut	arbonaut				
Historical Carbon Stock Loss	Reference Level (result) field verification				
110,000,000 105,000,000 100,000,000					
2 95,000,000 90,000,000 85,000,000 55,000,000 55,000,000 55,000,000					
arbonaut Costs and Future Monitoring	Summary: LAMP benefits				
 The initial cost of LiDAR acquisition is of the same order as the cost of a field campaign, when 1-5 % coverage is used in LAMP 	• LiDAR can produce large cost savings if field plots are partly replaced with LiDAR surrogate field plots;				
 But LiDAR and comprehensive field campaigns are needed only once 	• LAMP can be used to estimate other forest variables, basal area, stem volume, tree height, simultaneously with AGB;				
 Subsequent monitoring is based on new satellite images to which the LAMP models are applied 	 LAMP result are updatable if, for example, better allometric models are available or better RS data are available; 				
 Only validation plots are necessary, but plots can be collected for assessing other carbon pools 	• LAMP helps to overcome the saturation of biomass estimates when producing wall-to-wall biomass density maps using satellite data.				
What is a REDD+ Reference Level?	References				
Reference Accounting	Nepal's Emission ReductionsProgram Idea Note (ER-PIN) to FCPF's Carbon Fund. https://www.forestcarbonpartnership.org/sites/fop/files/2014/MArch/March/Nepal%20ER- PIN%20Annexes%20CF9%20%28Final%20.pdf				
si si without teach as-usual scenario	An accurate REDD+ reference level for Terai Arc Landscape, Nepal using LiDAR Assisted Multi-source Programme (LAMP). http://www.dfrs.gov.np/downloadfile/Banko%20Janakari%20Vol%2024-1_1413107624.pdf				
historical emissions compensation	Estimation of Forest Carbon Using LiDAR-Assisted Multi-source Programme (LAMP) in Nepal. http://report.arbonaut.com/arbo_site_uploaded_files/pdf/pdf/Estimation%200f%20Forest%20Carbon %20Using%20LiDAR-Assisted%20Multi-source%20Programme%20%28LAMP%20%20in%20Nepal.pdf				
with REDD+	Integration of airborne LiDAR, satellite imagery, and field measurements using two-phase sampling method for forest biomass estimation in tropical forests. (Lao PDR). http://report.arbonaut.com/arbo_site_uploaded_files/pdf/pdf/Integration%200f%20airborne%20LiDA R_%20satellite%20imagery.%20and%20field%20measurements%20using%20a%20two- phase%20sampling%20method%20for%20forest%20biomass%20estimation%20in%20tropical%20fores s.pdf				
1990 2005 start end Time	Estimation of above ground Forest biomass and Carbon stock by Integrating LiDAR, satellite image and field measurement in Nepal.				
Busch, J. 2011. Constructive Reference Levels for REDD+: An overview of concept. REDD+ Partnership	heid measurement in Nepal. http://www.isca.in/AGRI_FORESTRY/Archive/v2/i8/1.ISCA-RJAFS-2014-021.pdf				